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Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MidAmerican Energy Executive PAC (C00324483)
Contribution to Bruning for Senate dated February 28, 2011

The MidAmerican Energy Executive PAC requests that its $5,000.00 contribution to Bruning for
Senate, dated February 28, 2011, be corrected to reflect a contribution to the General election,
rather than to the Primary clection, as previously reported. We had previously sought a refund
from Bruning for Senate, but have since determimed instead ¢mt the contributiorr was to be noted
as a General election contribution.

With respect to our prior effort to seek a refund, enclosed is a copy of a letter sent October 17,
2011, by the MidAmerican Energy Company Executive PAC, requesting from the Bruning
campaign a refund of the $5,000.00 contribution to Bruning for Senate, which had originally
been reported as pertaining to the Primary Election. Prior to this contribution in question and
during the exploratory period of the campaign, a separate contribution of $5,000.00 had been
made by an affiliated PAC, the PacifiCorp/MidAmerican Political Action Committee
(C00082800), with that sepatate contribulion also designated for the Primary Election. The
secohd eantributioh was made from the MidAmerican Energy Company Exeentive Politital
Action Committee (C00324483) to Brining for Senate on February 28, 2011. Both contributions
were originally designated for the Primary election. The Primary election designation for the
second contribution was in error, as it exceeded the per-election limit on contributions from
affiliated PACs. To correct this matter, the MidAmerican Energy Company Executive PAC is
not seeking a refund, but will promptly file an amended FEC report for the 2011 mid-year period
to properly report the election designation-as General.

Sincerely,

or R Girve

Steven R. Evans

Treasurer

MidAmerican Energy Company Executive PAC
(515) 281-2789
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October 17, 2011

Bruning for Senate
Attention: Jennifer Fulcher
P.O. Box 7272

Alexandria, VA 22307-0272

Dear Ms. Fulcher,

The Federal Election Commission has notified the MidAmerican Energy Company Executive
Political Action Committee (C00324483) that contribution limits were exceeded for the Bruning
for Senate campaign in conjunction with the primary election. Prior to the contribution in
question and during the exploratory period of the campaign, a separate contribution of $5,000.00
had been made by an affiliated PAC, the PacifiCorp/MidAmerican Political Action Committee
(C00082800). Please refund to the MidAmerican Energy Company Executive PAC the
$5,000.00 excess contribution that was sent to you on February 28, 2011. Thank you in advance
for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Hirin R Grons

Steven R. Evans

Treasurer

MidAmerican Energy Company Executive PAC
(515)281-2789

srevans@midamerican.com

CC: Federal Election Commission
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